Center for Judicial Accountabiliy

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 5:16 AM

To: ‘gregdavid49@gmail.com’

Subject: Your articles: "How corrupt is NY? Very" & "Why is NY is so corrupt?

Dear Mr. David,

We have much information to share with you on the topic of your above two articles.

Why not follow-up & further explore the answers to the questions presented by their titles by examining a fully-
documented corruption complaint that U.S. Attorney Bharara has been sitting on since it was hand-delivered to him on
April 15, 2013 — a complaint which New York’s other investigative and prosecutorial authorities have been sitting on, as
well.

Here’s the direct link to the April 15, 2013 corruption complaint & our other complaints and correspondence based
thereon — including to the so-called Moreland Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, posted on our
website: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web—pages/iudicial—compensation/grand—larcencvaof-public—ﬂsc.htm .

I would be pleased to speak with you directly and to answer your questions.
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



